
Agenda Item: 4.a

Meeting Date: July 23, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2019-07-14

From: Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Subject: Supplemental Height Amendments

Presenter(s): Greg Rice,  Director of Planning and Development

Recommend: Staff recommends the City Commission review, discuss and provide
direction on the proposed code changes.

Epic Goal(s): Create a visual sense of place throughout Dunedin.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: This workshop is a requested follow-up to the Building Height Workshop held
on June 4, 2019.

Next Action: Create ordinances for the proposed code changes to the City's supplemental
height regulations.

Attachments: A._Building Height Workshop_Background II.docx, B. Building Height Workshop
Presentation 2.pptx, C.  Recommend Building Height Code Changes.doc, 

Background: Please see Exhibit "A".

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/395403/A.__Building_Height_Workshop_Background_II.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/395311/B._Building_Height_Workshop_Presentation_2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/395311/B._Building_Height_Workshop_Presentation_2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/395402/C.__Recommend_Building_Height_Code_Changes.pdf

